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1. The Registrar,
| Starex University,
| NH-48, Vill. Binola,
| P.O. Bhorakalan, | ‘
| Gurugram - 122413 ; ‘
2. | The Principal, | !
| School of Law, '
| Starex University,
: NH-48, Vill. Binola,
P.O. Bhorakalan,
' Gurugram - 122413
. info@starexuniversity.com
Sub.: Extension of approval to School of Law, Starex University, Gurgaon,
Haryana for existing two sections of five BA LL.B (H) and five year
BBA LL.B (H) courses and fresh approval of affiliation is accorded for
two sections with intake of 60 students for three year LLB course
for the academic session 2020-21. '

Sir,

This is to bring to your kind knowledge that the Standing Committee of Legal
Education Committee of Bar Council of India by virtue of its meeting held on
10t and 11t April, 2022 considered the matter of School of Law, Starex
University, Gurgaon, Haryana. ,
School of Law, Starex University, Gurugram, Haryana has
approval for two sections each of five year BA LLB (Hons) and
five year BBA LLB (Hons) with intake of 60 students in each
section up to the academic session 2020-21. Thereafter, CLE was
inspected for extension of approval for the existing courses as
well as for fresh approval for three year LLB course with intake

of Two Sections.

While dealing with the matter, the Standing Committee at its
meeting held on 30/31/10.2021 observed inter-alia that the
existing strength does not justify the extension of approval for
certain sections. It was further made clear that it is for the CLE
to take decision in its behalf, either to can surrender one or two
sections of Five-year B.A.L.L.B. or B.B.A.L.L.B. course and in
return, get approval for three year L.L.B. course with one



section. In view of this observation, the Registrar addressed a
letter dated 20.12.2021 offering to surrender one section of 5-
year BBA LLB(H) course and proposing to start one section of
three year LLB course. The request is acceded to and approval
for one section of five year BBA LLB (H) course is withdrawn

and the approval of affiliation is accorded forone section of
three year LL.Bcourse.

This is for your information and necessary action

Yours sincerely,
[Nalin Raj Chaturvedi]
Asstt.Secretary
Bar Council of India
Legal Education Department

\//
Ashok Kumar Pandey
Joint Secretary
HOD, Legal Education Dept.
Bar Council of India

Copy to:-

The Secretary

Bar Council of Punjab & Haryana - 160036
Law Bhawan, Sector — 37-A,

Dakshin Marg, Chandigarh
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